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Veron Chen !Lmutn! -

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 10:08 AM

To: SUR: ‘suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg’; 'kelvin.chew®@alpinemotors.sg
Subject: RE: SDD 128Y-DOA: 11/10/2018 (LONPAC QD)

Dear Kelvin/Suhaimi,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDD 128Y not exceeding part by
part $15,000.00/-(Excess -).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent; Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:09 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; ‘suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg’ <suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg>;
kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: RE: SDD 128Y-DOA: 11/10/2018 (LONPAC OD)

Dear Suhaimi/Kelvin,
Kindly check vehicle able 1o repair at part by part not exceeding $135,000/-

Subject to insurance approval.

HBest Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen SLKI{Autuz |

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 11:45 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA
11-10-2018

Dear Veron,

Your Preliminary Advice dated 16 October 2018 refers.

Kindly proceed to authorize repair as adjusted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 11:15 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc; MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: FW: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed herewith survey photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 10:00 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SDD12BY - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDD 128Y
Number of days : 6 days



Pending repair cost from repairer
We have Not authorise repair.

Please create claim in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 10:53 AM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@|k m>

Ce: '"MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 9:41 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Subject: FW: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018

Dear Catherine/ Nivitha,
Kindly proceed to survey and revert.

There is no excess applicable under the Motor policy.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Vincent Sim i
Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 9:31 AM



. To: MT_Claim_SG
Cc: Kelvin Chew; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg
‘Subject: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018

Dear Sir,

Kindly dispatch survey for the above vehicle as attached |
location as ;

Person in charge -

Suhaiml , Kelvin - 82925585 HIP,

68441885 — office phone

E-mail ;

Kelvin chewi@alpinemotors sg

Add

First Autowarks Pte Lid
23, Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 ( South Wing )
singapore 415833

{ Vicom Building |

tel, 6844-1085

Regards,
\incent Sim- Claims Dept
vincent sim@alpinemolors.sg

65113022 ext 343

Tra idarmanon commined m thin message & wilanded oniy for tha recipient, and may &a o confidentiol atiormey - ciemt CommilnEEon o My Mhenwiie be
priviieged antd confidential and protected from disclosure. i the rebdid of this inesssge s nol the inlendad recipient. or an employee of agent fespongbie fiest
duitenring this message fo the intended recigmnt. phiase be avare That any dissemination o copymg of this cammunicition is strictly prahibled 1 you hiee
meniend ihis communication in gror, plesse mrmadiataly nodity us by replving to ihe mesange and doleting It from yous Computer

Bl B This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus soltware.
wWWww.avg.com




= Consuftants
Ada BA B Pre Led Company Reglstration No 100607198R

| B 74 74w

S1UREAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J08933 TEL :1068) 6256561 FAX : (65 BI564ME

Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED
Our ref: CS/LPC18018665/Avd3 Date : 16/10/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SDD 128Y

We thank you for your instruction on 15/10/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

15/10/2018 at the premises of M/s FIRST AUTOWORKS PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §827,108.60
Revised Estimate Amount : S816,025.40
"Check" Items Amount : S§6,807.60

Total : §§22 833.00
Market Value : S868,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§851,714.00
Nett Value : S816,286.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Pending repair cost from repairer
Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



Hivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 9:41 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: 5DD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DDA
11-10-2018

Attachments: SDD128Y - ESTIMATE _0001.jpg; SDD128Y - ESTIMATE _0002 jpg; SDD128Y -

ESTIMATE _INS CERT jpg; SDD128Y - GlAjpg

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

From: Vincent Sim [mailto:vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg]

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 9:31 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Kelvin Chew; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: SDD128Y - CRUZE 1.6 - OWN DAMAGED - LONPAC INSURANCE BHD - DOA 11-10-2018

Dear Sir,
Kindly dispatch survey for the above vehicle as attached |,
location as ;
Parson in charge -
Suhaimi , Kelvin— 82925595 HP.
68441085 - office phone
E-mail ;
haim in
Ivi Ipi olors.

Add;

First Autoworks Pte Lid
23, Kakl Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 ( South Wing )
singapore 415023

{ Vicom Building )

tal; BB44-1885

Regards,
Vincent Sim- Claims Dept



66113022 ext 343
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1SR PARFICNF Rahats Frmuire

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Oct 2018

. >Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 97I3IF
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo sDDi12sY
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Dereglstration Dates 15 Oct 2018
Vehicle Make: CHEVROLET
Vehicle Model: CRUZE NB 1.60 AT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: F14D4140880475
Chassis No.: KL1JAAFEFGK3I46TBA
Maximum Power Dutput: B6.0kW (115 bhp)
Open Market Value: £13813.00
Original Registration Date: 28Nov 2016
First Registrathon Date: 28 Nov 2016
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: £13.813.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligihility Expiry Date: 27 Now 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: £10,35%.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 27 Nov 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Yearsh: 10
QP Paid: $50,951.00
COE Rebate Amount: $41,355.00
Total Rebate Amount: $51.714.00

OK

NTTREVTLIE.goV.SgMa/VTiacion enquireH epare By FUDliCHaTONBLEregInpul i UNU LIUN_IU=FUIuaUud | |
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Cwmer ID Type Singapore NRIC
Cwiner 1D 9733F
Vehicle Mo SDD128Y

Vizhicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date 150ct 2018

Vehicle Make CHEVROLET
Vehicie Mods| CRUZE NB 1.4D 8AT
Primary Calour White
Marnufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No F16D4 160880475
Chassls Mo KLLIASFESGK 344784
Maximum Power Output BA.OKW [115 bhp)
Open Market Vialue $13.813.00

Original Registration Date 28 Mov 2014

First Registration Date 28 Nov 2014
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid £1381300

PARF Eligibility; Yes

PARF Eliglbility Explry Date: 27 Nov 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,359.00

COE Expiry Date 27 Now 2024

COE Category A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [130bhg)
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Faid; $50.951.00

COE Rebate Amount $40,740.00

Total Rebate Amount 551.119.00

The Information contained herein is correct as at 150ct 2018

OK
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N, 3\ LONPAC INSURANCE BHD isscssrsc
@

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 189) REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE.
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1860 (REPLBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
RCAD TRANSPORT ACT 1087 YSA) )

MOTOR VEHCLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES. 1858 [MALAYSIA]

Cortificate No : 217VP05016168 Type of Cover : COMPREHENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Viehide Registration Number CHEVROLET CRUZE 1.6
- SDON28Y
2 Mame of Pollcy Holder LAM CHEE SI0NG
1 Effective Date of the Commencoment of Insurance ZEMU201T
for tha purpose of the Act
4 Date of Expiry of the Ineuranco oMu201e

5 Porsons or Classos of Persons endtied to drive
{A) THE POLICYHOLDER (B) ANY OTHER PERSON WHO IS DRIVING ON THE POLICYHOLDER's ORDER OR WITH HS/HER PERMISSION
Providiad that the perscn driing Is permitted In accordance with tha licensing or ofher laws o reguiations to driva the Motor Visticle or has baen 5o
pamitiad and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by resson of any eractment or reguiation in thal behalf fom driving the Motor Vehicla

6 Umitations asto use
USE ONLY FOR SOOIAL, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES AND FOR THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS. THE POUICY DOES NOT
COVER USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD, RACING, PACEMAKING, RELIARILITY TRIAL, SPEED-TESTING OR THE CARFIAGE OF GDODS
[o'n-EﬂTH!HWE]mmmﬂmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmnﬁ
MOTOR TRADE.

Excoss - g:g.%ﬁgﬂﬂﬂﬂ &Hﬁlﬂﬂﬂ HAMED DRIVERS
55 3:MM{SEE'I'ICI'H} ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR ELDERLY OR YOUNG ANDVOR INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS
55 100.00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS

LONPAC'S ALTHORISED WORKSHOPS

Condiion  : ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS OR DISTRIBUTOR-OWNED MOTOR WORKSHOP

* Lirmitations rencdemed Inoperatha by Saction 95 of the Road T Aot 1887 (Malaysia) or Section B of the Motor Venicles (Third Party Risks and
Compersation) Act (Cap 109) Reputiic of Sirgapom ora not | urncer heading

VWE hersby cartify that this covaring Nats is [ssusd in scoordance with the prodsiars of Part [V of the Road Transport Act 1587 (Malaysia) and Mator
Vehides (ThirdParty Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 185) Reputic of Singapore.

HP, Owner : MAYBANK

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(Slngapore Branch)

Lisar IO LENNY
Cote Issusd: 201172017
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ENTHY DATE A TIME. 11002018 1523
SUBRHTTED BY irerm Tang Yen b

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

I Pleass mpont cormectly the details af the pocsten 1o spaed up he clam process

i

2 Thus Form must be completed by the Policyhoider andior the Authorised Driver

1 Information previded must be as truthful and accurate es posstle. Any witul mismepresentaton or withaldeng of materisl facts may allow insurance companes |
repudiale palicy habiity

4. The issue and scoeptance of thes Fom by inserance companies m nol an edrssaon of policy lability on the par of (e FmeurEmoe compianies

5. Any talse reporting may be referred Lo the Police for lmvestigation

. Thie repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Maragemen! Centre entabiished by e General Insursne o Association of Sngapare (GIA] for
archivirng &nd thal copies of this report wl, for 8 fee, be made avaiishio opon applicalion by ntemesiod parded

7. By the lodgement of fhis repor 1o the insurers, you horeby consent io the srchiving of this repod at the centre and to coples of the repor baing made avadable
nfofresnid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 11102018 13:23
Date O Acciden! 1110/2018 08:50
Exact Location Of Accidan POTONG PASIR AVE 1 NEAR BLOCK 147
Couniry/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number sDD128Y
lnsured/Policyholder o
Mame Of Registered Owner LAM CHEE SIONG
NRIC No ST119733F
Emall Address COLINLCSS6T1@GMAILCOM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-92707567
Allgrnativa Phone No OTHERS-80669444
Vehicle Particulars S
Manufacturer CHEVROLET
Model CRUZE 1.6

Exaci Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

Y PRIVATE USE
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? YES

If No, Please siale aclion 1o be laken

Vehicle Categury PRIVATE CAR _ _ -
Name ol Insurance Company LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Number Z17TVPOSD16168

Cover Note Number

Driver T i R s s

Name of Driver LAM CHEE SIONG

NRIC No ST118T33F

Date Of Birth 05061871

Oecupalion INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass o7/11M99

Driving Exparisnce 26 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Maoblle Number (LOCAL) +65-82T07567

Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-BOGG9444

EMail Addrass COLINLCSSET 1@ GMAIL COM
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Address

Poslcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Dwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Foreign Vehicle Registration Number

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other malenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s]
solicitingl/affering acciden! claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Palice Action_
Was the accident reporied 1o the police?

If Yes Please slale which Police Siation

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was nolice of intended Praseculion given?

It Yns ugmnsl whﬂm?

Are ancnn‘unt photos available I'uf attachmen?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Ramarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

Detallsof Witness 1 .~
Name

FPhone Number

Email Address

HLK 16 LIM AH PIN ROAD 204-01
547837

MO

OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

YES

Javi206 (MOTORCYCLE)
3

NO

NOD
YES

&

oy

e

== "%.- fee) 3 £,

£ PN

YES

POLICE
NO
2T

'\11

NDT AVAILABLE DUE TO EIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
YES

VIDEO

ND

[ .

Xy

TERENCE
arsBBda4

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Viehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparies
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passporl Number
Contact Number

Address

SGK5216X

CAR B

PRIVATE CAR

SHAIK ISMAIL BIN SYED AHMAD
S12B2643E
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Postcode
Insurance Company Namea
Mature Of Damages

MNo. Of Passenger {Inciuding Driver)

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolowr
Details Of Propenies *
Vehicle Calegaory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
JOV1206

MOTORCYCLE
YEE CHEW HING
5 10448061
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORT. OTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

Z. This Form must be the Policyholder ar th .

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withhaiding of material
facts may allow nsu rance cﬂmplnir.:s o licy liahility. : - "

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admissian of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

w

lse re ed or in 0

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report &t the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{a) My insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this {form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (ccllectively the “Personal information”| and disclose and transfer such
Personal infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicle(s] invaived In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autherity (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of :

(i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying oul and/or dealing with my instructians or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} 1o all Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

G

//m holder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date B Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Hame:

Date & Time: WRIC/FIN No.:
VP> WYY, o

GLLRMAL Skt phPlgnForm WA




SKETCH PLAN

= IS S5

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

7/ e il /J—w—'ﬁ{

ATl apha sl p(.m'u o]  fw
/ 7

DECLARATION

IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

ﬂuﬂwhnldu‘s Signature
" Date & Time: f'ffr:}‘;}dra@’

X lges

ARKE shatohi)z

Diriver's Signature
{If driver Is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

R
Reporting Centra Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:
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CHEVROLET

.
Date -12/10/2018 %wﬂw
tha ) g

» To resurvey Doforarafie! srmy oeinGng

To Whom It May Concemn » T deapitry CINTIBQSS [N 1| ALNNG MUY
» Farly prices sie sutyett ko confirmation
Dear Sir, * Third parry surviey & on & “Withoul Prescics” besl

o o gl modiicatoey 1] B siowed

» Eqppiarmniary sy ) must be resurveyed e
i et i fimal aerowsl rom irmirancs Comgany

Acxrombedged by Fepses
Sgnaiury
Do

RE: VEHICLE .:SDD128Y
CHASSIS NO.: KL1JAGSE9GK346784
ENGINE NO.: F16D4160880475

Name of insured .; LAM CHEE SIONG
Date of accident.; 11/10/2018

We append hereunder the estimated cost of repairs to be carried oul 1o the above vehicle.

Parts
1 'ﬂil FRT BONNET [ !% § 1,650.00 | =~
[ 2 | 1 [FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL, Front J s 93.00 | «~~
| 3 | 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL RH] [ M~ S 7100 |~
4 | 1 [FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL . LH [ * s 71.00 | =
| 5 | 1 [FRT BONNET LOCK e - s 168.00 | 4
10 [FRT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP | 2w S I
7 | 1 [FRT BUMPER Vi s Tll—= 5 1,446,00 |
3] 1_|FRT BUMPER LOW CENTER GRILLE G-~ 5 274.00 |
9 | 1 [FRT BUMPER LOGO - 5 204.00 |~
| 10 | 1 |FRT NUMBER PLATE BASE Crisda g 3 40.00 |
11 | 10 [FRT BUMPER CLIP 7 $ 65061 3 -
| {FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH [+~ g §6.00 |~
| 13 | | |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERRH ¢ S 86.00 |~
14 | 1| |FRT BUMPER SPONGE ety $ 140,00 |~
15 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT | "%, 1 5 1,030.00 "
| 16 | 1 |FRT SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH _TDe~™—d s 227.00 |-
17 | 1 |FRT BUMPER GRILLE, UPPER ool I 3 352.00 |«
| 18 | 1 [FRTBUMPERGRILLE LOWER | 1=~ & $ 526.00 |~
| 19 | 1 [RH HEADLAMP Cref—d 3 2,702.00 |~
| 20 | 1 |LH HEADLAMP o § 27020017
21 | 1 |RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP 7 5 42000 |7
| 22 | 1 [RADIATOR $ 1.098.00 |*
3 | 1 [RADIATOR FAN COWLING ’ s 370.00 | *
4 | 1 [RADIATOR FAN BLADE & MOTOR Hed pm s 783.00 |
| 25 | 2 |[RADIATOR BRACKET UPPER T s 176,00 |
2 _|[RADIATOR TOP MOUTING 7 s 126.00 | 2
| 27 | 2 |[RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER > $ 220.00 |7
| 28 | 1 |RADIATOR TOF HOSE. Inlet (e $ 118.00 |
28 | 1 [RADIATOR LOW HOSE, Outlet 4 $ 162.00 | +
| 30 | 1 |TURBO INTAKE COOLER ? $ 653.00 |
[ 31 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER ’ _ $ 1,052.00 |?
| 32 | 1 IINTAKE AIR DUCT AIR HOSE(uir duct ig resonator box) D¢ ~—d B 224.00 |~
| 33 | 1 |INTAKE AIR RESONATOR BOX s 328.00
| 34 | | |FRT FOG LAMP RH 7 s 298.00
| 35 | 1 [FRTFOG LAMP COVER RH P § 130.00 | =
| [FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP | ) ) B 120.00 | =
| 37 | 1 [FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER. Deflector  J¢ 4—— & S 135.00 | &

ALPINE MOTORS PTE LTD
7 Uni Close, Alplne Centre, Singapore 408502
Sales : Tal (65) 6511 3033 Foxi (65) B511 IDIB  Service : Tell (65) 6511 3022 Fas (65) 4563700 Parts

WL alRinemotons. s wivw. chevrolet.com.sg

Tl (65) 6510 3023 Fax: (65) B4SE 9500



| 38 | | |FRT FENDER RH Bucdetd S 832.00 |
| 39 | | |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH LA 3 22800 | ~
| 40 | | |FRT FENDER BRACKET RH L 5 112.00 |
41 | | [FRT FENDER TOP GARNISH RH | ~£ s 5 89,00 [
42 | | [RR BUMPER - 5 1.236.00 | =
43 | | |RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG RH 7 5 152,00 |~
44 | | |RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG LH = 5 15200 | ~—
45 I |RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG CENTRE 5 20500 | —
| 46 | | |RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT | PNt 5 736.00 |+
AT I |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH{INNER) 1*_ 5 116.00 |~
| 48 | | |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH{OUTER) 5 116.00 | —
48 | | |RR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER | . 5 130.00 |-*
50 | 1| |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH{INNER) 2., 5 116.00 |+
51 | | |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RHIOUTER) & _ 5 116.00 | =
52 | 1| |RR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR | ¥ ALl pn 5 215.00 | &
53 | | |RR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR RUBBER SEAL J 5 13.00 | &
|
Parts Total: §  23,004.00
Less10%: § 2,300.40
Total: § 20,703.60
Labour
Labour Description
_No, Price (SGD)
1 To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion, to panel 4 2 -
bealing,reshape siralghten,arientate and align repair /replacement parts. § a;mm e
2 Carry out spray painting on affected area 3 2500001 / /5>
3 To disconnect front wire hamess of electrical component to facilitate s - 120,007 G
repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair .
4 1‘:& mwa and refit aircon condensor,vacuum,refill and check air con gas $ 220007 /5
5
To remove and refix radiator and conduct pressure test $ 120.00 6o
Labour Total : $ 6,260.00
Others
Other Description
_No, = Price (SGD)
1 FRT NUMBER PLATE Cna~t_C 5 65.00 |=
2 RADIATOR COOLANT S 5 BD.OO 5O
Other Total: § 145.00

TOTAL: §  27,108.60
GST(7T%): § 1.867.60

GRAND TOTAL: §  29,006.20

NB: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE FOUND NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OUT IN THE
COURSE OF REPAIRS, EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER. YOU
WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES.

Yours faithfully f‘lﬂ'ﬂbﬂ ;.«
? / [" f 5/ fof ¢ g
/

o6 .A')VL?_J

Service Advisor
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CHEVROLET

Date :12/10/2018

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir,

RE: VEHICLE .:SDD128Y
CHASSIS NO.: KL1JAG9EIGK 346784
ENGINE NO.: F16D4160880475

MName of insured .: LAM CHEE SIONG
Date of accident.: 11/10/2018

P
Reference: CHEVROLET
Make: CRUZE

We append hereunder the estimated cost of repairs to be carried oul to the above vehicie.

Qty
1_|FRT BONNET 5 1,650.00 | =
(2 | 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL. Froni 7 s 03.00 | =
| 3 | 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL RH| | 7%+ 5 71.00 |~
4 | 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL LH | ¢ 5 71.00 | =
1_|FRT BONNET LOCK A pal 5 168.00 | 4
€ | 10 [FRT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP | /ben B S5Hr=— 72
Z | 1 |FRT BUMPER s T =l s 1,446.00 |—
8 | 1 |FRT BUMPER LOW CENTER GRILLE [ s 274,00 jo—
1_|[FRT BUMPER LOGO o $ 204.00 |e—
10 | 1 |FRT NUMBER PLATE BASE e $ 40.00 o
11 | 10 |FRT BUMPER CLIP ) 3 e~ 30
12 | 1 [FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH [ $ 86.00 |
| 13 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH U 3 $ £6.00 |—
14 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SPONGE S $ 140.00 [=—
1_[FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT s 1,030.00
1_|FRT SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH A—d 5 227.00 |-~
17 | 1 |FRT BUMPER GRILLE, UPPER % o] S 352.00 fw
1 1_|FRT BUMPER GRILLE, LOWER 3 526.00 | ="
IL_|RH HEADLAMP Crel & 3 2,702.00 |~
| 20 | 1 |LH HEADLAMP Qi t—< B 2,702.00 | 7
| 21 | 1 |RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP Pho e $ 420.00 |
22 | 1 |[RADIATOR 7 5 1.098.00 J¢—
|23 | 1 |RADIATOR FAN COWLING % nn $ 379.00 |
(24 | | IRADIATOR FAN BLADE & MOTOR Mot e s 783.00 | ¢ .
| 25 | 2 |RADIATOR BRACKET UPPER Pt o $ 176.00 |~
2 |[RADIATOR TOP MOUTING ¥ C 5 126.00 | m—
| 27 | 2 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER | T 3 220.00 |
| 28 | 1 |RADIATOR TOP HOSE. Inlet 5 118.00 |2
1 _|RADIATOR LOW HOSE, Outlet 4 s 162.00 | 4.
| 30 | 1 |TURBO INTAKE COOLER e 5 653.00 |-
| 31 | 1 JA/C CONDENSER e ) $ 1,052.00 |-
(32 | 1 I/INTAKE AIR DUCT AIR HOSE(air duct to resonator box)  Pe g s 224.00 |~
| 33 | 1 |INTAKE AIR RESONATOR BOX et s 328.00 [*
| 34 | 1| |FRT FOG LAMP RH [ 5 298.00 |2
33 | 1 |FRT FOG LAMP COVER RH A4 $ 130,00 |~
| 36 | | |FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP Wi d 5 120.00 | =
37 | | [FRTBUMPER UNDER DUST COVER. Deflector_J¢ F——d 5 135.00 | o
PINE MOTORS PTELTD www. il pinematars sg ww.Chewrolet.com se

bi Cloze, Alpine Centre, Singapore 408604

ix . Tel {65) B511 3033 Fax (65) 65113038 Servies : Tel

[65) 65113022 Fax (E5) 6456 3700  Parts Tel: (65) 65113023 Fax: [65) 6458 9500



38 | 1 |FRT FENDER RH Gelld $ 23200 b
39 | 1 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH =4 B 228,00 |
40 1 |FRT FENDER BRACKET RH AH aar 5 112.00 |
41 | 1 |FRT FENDER TOP GARNISH RH | 7o€ rnt 5 89.00 | <
42 | | |RR BUMPER et 5 1,256,00 | —
43 | 1 |RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG RH 7 3§ 152.00 |
44 | 1 |RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG LH [y 3 152.00 | v«
45 | 1 [RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG CENTRE 3 205.00 | =
1_[RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT | Pt b 3 736.00 |4
47 | 1 [RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH({INNER) Iq‘_ H 116.00 | =
| 48 | 1| IRR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH(OUTER) 3 116.00 | =
I_[RR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER |~ o 3 130.00 |4
| 50 | | |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH{INNER) 3 116.00 |+
21 | | |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH(OUTER) = - 116,00 | =
| [RR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR | AL pn s 215.00 | &
83 | | |RR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR RUBBER SEAL 8 3 13.00 | &
Parts Total: § 23,004.00
Lessi0%: $ 2,300.40
Total: §  20,703.60
Labour
Labour Description
_No. Price (SGD)
1 To dismantie / renew the accident damaged portion,to panel 5
beating reshape straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. § 330800 | 200
2 Carry out spray painting on affected area s 250080 / /X0
3 To disconnect frant wire hamess of elecirical component o faciliiate B = 12 Lo
repairs.reconnect and check electrical function after repair ___B-&U'
4 :u remove and refit aircon condensor,vacuum, refill and check air con gas § 2280011 /89
yslem
5
To remove and refix radiator and conduct pressura lest $ 1% éd
Labour Total;: $§ 6.260.00
Others
Other Description
o, — Pric _
1 FRT NUMBER PLATE _ Cael_2& S 65.00 |~
2 RADIATOR COOLANT e $ E0.0614 £

Other Total: § 145.00

24,23360  TovAL: §
. GST(7%): §  1897.60

-

GRAND TOTAL: §  29,006.20

WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES,

Yours faithfully Adoza [,. .
T / P fs/,;ﬂg.

Service Advisor
ob ﬂ"?f)




SUPPLEMENTARY
VEHICLENO: ¢ ()| 2y

Qry PARTS DESCRIPTION —
|| Alc (e 'h‘.lm s0c  bracked RH  Bed l-‘,';__
| | Pt Bumper T (ove V3 a1
(17 ¢ r Cami 2 Be- F oo
; ﬂ.”r{ ( ohpiessé 1_,Er.._p f=-"-"'Fr“d N8
[{Ale W Gas Fres suiy TS0 ~—d 197
IATE Cockr ek 3
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CHEVROLET

FINALIZE
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Vehicla No:  SDD128Y
Chasis No : KL1JAGRESGKI4GTEY
Engine No:  F1601460880475
Date of sccident 11102018

GST Rel. Mo 20-0000274-Z

Imwoice Mo

Irveica Date:

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT =800

Barts

No Oty Description Price (SGD)
1 1 |FRT BONNET $ 1.650.00
2 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL , FRONT § 93.00
3 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL , RH $ 71.00
4 | 1 |FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL , LM S 71.00
5 | 5 |FRT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP § 30.00
6 | 1 [FRT BUMPER $ 1.446.00
7 | 1 [FRT BUMPER LOW CENTER GRILLE 5 274.00
8 | 1 [FRT BUMPER LOGO $ 204.00
] 1 |FRT NUMBER PLATE BASE 5 40.00
10 | 5 |[FRT BUMPER CLIP $ 30.00
11 | 1 |[FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH $ 86.00
12 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH $ #6.00
13| 1 |[FRT BUMPER SPONGE $ 140.00
14 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT $ 1.030.00
15 | 1 |FRT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH 5 227.00
16 | 1 |FRT BUMPER GRILLE , UPPER $ 352.00
171 1 |FRT BUMPER GRILLE , LOWER b 526.00
18 | 1 [RH HEADLAMP $ 2.702.00
18 | 1 |LH HEADLAMP 5 2.702.00
20 1 |RADIATOR ] 1.088.00
21 | 2 |RADIATOR TOP MOUTING $ 126.00
22 | 2 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER s 220.00
23 | 1 |WNC CONDENSER $ 1.052.00
24 | 1 |INTAKE AIR DUCT AIR HOSE ( air duct to resonatar box ) $ 224.00
25 | 1 |INTAKE AIR RESONATOR BOX $ 328.00
26 | 1 |FRT FOG LAMP RH $ 208.00
27 | 1 |FRT FOG LAMP COVER RH s 130.00
28 | 1 |FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP 5 120.00
29 | 1 |FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER , deflector - 135.00
30 | 1 |FRT FENDER RH 5 B832.00
31 | 1 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH 5 228.00

ALPINE MOTORS PTELTD e slpinemoton i v Chewnletcom.ag

7 Ubi Clote, Alpine Centre. Singapore 408504
Sabes : Tek (E5) G5M 3033 Fa (G5 657 3028  Servics: Tel (£5) 657 3027 Fam [§Y) 645E 3700

Parts: Tel: (B5) 65T 3023 Fax (65) G458 9500



312 | 1 |rRRBUMPER $ 1,256.00
33 | 1 |RR BUMPERCHROME MLDG RH $ 152.00
34| 1 |RRBUMPER CHROME MLDG LH 5 152.00
35 | 1 |RRBUMPER CHROME MLDG CENTRE $ 205.00
36 | 1 |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH [ INNER ) 5 116.00
37 | 1 |RRBUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH { OUTER ) $ 116.00
38 | 1 |RRBUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH { INNER ) S 116.00
39 | 1 |RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH ( OUTER ) $ 116.00
40| 1
1
Supplementry
1 1]A/C CONDENSER BRACKET RH $ 125.00
2 1{FRT BUMPER TOW COVER 5 94.00
1 P.S.F COOLER 5 659.00
1 AJC COMPRESSER BELT s 118.00
1 AIC GAS PRESSURE SENSOR 5 197.00
1 AT.F COOLER 5 832.00
Total: $ 20,905.00
Spocial Less 30%: § 6,271.50
Parts Total: § 14.633.50
Labour
No. Erice (3GD)
TO DISMANTLE /| RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PORTION. TO
1 PANEL BEATING, RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN, ORIENTATE AND ALIGN $ 2,200.00
REPAIRED | REPLACEMENT PARTS.
CARRY OUT SPRAY PAINTING OF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAFRT
2 FENDER LH , FRT DOOR LH , RR DOOR LH , RR FENDER LH,ROCKER 5 1,750.00
PANEL LH , RR BUMPER
TO DISCONNECT WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL COMPONENT TO
3 FACILITATE REPAIRS, RECONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL 5 60.00
FUNCTION AFTER REPAIR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON CONDENSOR , VACUUM , REFILL s 180.00
AND CHECK AIR CON GAS SYSTEM
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR AND CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST 5 60.00
Labour Total : § 4,250.00




ol -|B E,

Price (SGD}

1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE $ 85.00

1|RADIATOR COOLANT ] 50.00

Other Tolal ; § 115.00

Total: § 18,998.50

Loss Lump Sum 20% : S 3.788.70

Total Lum Sum Amount . § 15,198,080

Amount Agree : § 15,000.00

Excass: § -

GST(™%): § 1,050.00

Grand Total : § 16,050.00
Yours Falthfully,

Kalvin Chew

Sarvico Advisor

Tel 68441085 FaxB8445185

Please check and finalize with me




Veron Chen !LKI{Autu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 4:39 PM

To: ‘Kelvin.chew®@alpinemaotors.sg', SUR

Cc: suhaimi@firstautoworks.comsg

Subject: RE: SDD 128 Y CHEVROLET CRUZE LONPAC OD DOA 11.10.2018 FINALIZE
Dear Kelvin,

Lump sum $15,000.00 confirm excess waived (@ 6 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Kelvin Chew <Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 9:08 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Subject: 50D 128 Y CHEVROLET CRUZE LONPAC OD DOA 11.10.2018 FINALIZE

Hi Lkk.

altach is finalize repornt.

lump sum as amount agree $15,000.00 , excess walved @ & working days.
kindly please check & confirm with me.

thanks.

from,
kelvin chew
8202 5585

Thi méormalinn contamod in s MESESEE o iinded anly far tha reacipeant, and may oo A confdential ainomay-Chenl COmMmUuUncEnon or may omanses D
prvieged and confidentiyl and protected from diaciosure. If the readar of ihis message & nol the intenoed eciplomnl. of &n employes or agent respanaibie for
dilivening his masaaga (o the imended recipient, please be awara 1hal any dissemnation o copying of this communcation i ainctly prohibiled i you have
fectved Ihis communicatlon in eror, please immadiately notify us by rephyng to the message snd delating it from your compuies



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Payas Ubi Indusirisl Park, Singnpore 408533

TEL: G256 3581 FAX: G256 4315
Reg MNo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0807198-R

Affillated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CS/ILPC18018665/Avd3a2
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 19gsgs D% 14122018 I |||I||I|II|||I"H
Code: LPC2
1z Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected S0D 128Y
Policy No. Z17VPO5016168 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17NanevVPOS021013 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD POH Assign Date 15/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CHEVROLET CRUZE c.c 1508
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KL1JABBESGKIAETEA Colour WHITE
Odometer 40284 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/80 R18 HIFLY &6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/%60 R1E HIFLY B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R1E KUMHO B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R18 KUMHO & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/10/2018 |inspection Date 15/10/2018
Survey held at 15T AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#0401 (SOUNTH WING)
SINGAPORE 415833
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5%68,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
b, Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

& Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL 8256 3561 FaX: 4256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 408833

Reg No 16B607108R GST Reg No 18-G807108-R Fage No.1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDD 128Y
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|[FRT BONNET DENTED 1,650 00 1.650.00
1|[FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL, FRONT NECESSARY 9300 93.00
1|[FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL. RH NECESSARY 71.00 71.00
1|FRT BONNET RUBBER SEAL. LH NECESSARY 71.00 71.00
1|FRT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 168.00
10|FRT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP NECESSARY 85.00 30,00
1|FRT BUMPER DISTORTED 1,448.00 1446.00
1|FRT BUMPER LOW CENTER GRILLE DEFORMED 274,00 274.00
1|FRT BUMPER LOGO NECESSARY 204.00 20400
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE BASE CRACKED 40.00 40.00
10[FRT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 65.00 30,00
1|[FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NECESSARY 86.00 86.00
1|FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH NECESSARY 86.00 86.00
1|FRT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 140.00 140.00
1|FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 1,030.00 1,030.00
1{FRT SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 227.00 227.00
1|[FRT BUMPER GRILLE, UPPER CRACKED 352 00 352,00
1|FRT BUMPER GRILLE, LOWER CRACKED 526.00 526.00
1|RH HEADLAMP CRACKED 2,702.00 2,702.00
1|LH HEADLAMP CRACKED 2,702.00 2.702.00
1|RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP NOT NECESSARY 42000
1|RADIATOR BENT 1,008.00 1,098.00
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 379.00
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE & MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 783.00
2|RADIATOR BRACKET UPPER NOT NECESSARY 176.00
2|RADIATOR TOP MOUNTING DAMAGED 126.00 126.00
2|RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER DAMAGED 22000 220,00
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE. INLET NOT NECESSARY 118.00
1|RADIATOR LOW HOSE. OUTLET NOT NECESSARY 162.00
1|TURBO INTAKE COOLER NOT NECESSARY 663.00
1|A/C CONDENSER BENT 1,052.00 1,052.00
1{INTAKE AIR DUCT ATR HOSE (AIR DUCT TO RESONATOR [DEFORMED 224.00 224.00
]
1|INTAKE AIR RESONATOR BOX DEFORMED 328.00 328.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18018665/Avd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL /258 3581 FAX G256 4315

Reg Mo 188607188R GST Reg Mo 18-8807188-R PagaNo-2of 3

c - Estimate By | Our Adjusted
1|FRT FOG LAMP RH DAMAGED 288.00 298.00
1|FRT FOG LAMP COVER RH DEFORMED 130.00 13000
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP DEFORMED 120.00 120.00
1|FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER, DEFLECTOR DEFORMED 135.00 13500
1|FRT FENDER RH BUCKLED B32.00 B32.00
1|FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH CUT 228.00 22800
1|FRT FENMDER BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 112.00 -
1|FRT FENDER TOP GARMNISH RH NOT NECESSARY 89.00 -
1|RR BUMPER DEFORMED 1.256.00 1,256 .00
1|RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG RH MECESSARY 152.00 152.00
1|RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG LH MECESSARY 152.00 152.00
1|RR BUMPER CHROME MLDG CENTRE NECESSARY 205,00 20500
1|RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 736.00 -
1|RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH {INNER} NECESSARY 116.00 116.00
1|RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH (OUTER) MECESSARY 116.00 116.00
1|RR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
1|RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH (INNER) NECESSARY 116.00 116.00
1|RR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH (OUTER) NECESSARY 116.00 116.00
1|RR BUMPER REVERSE SEMNSOR NOT NECESSARY 215.00 -
1|RR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR RUBBER SEAL NOT NECESSARY 13.00 -
1|A/C CONDENSER BRACKET RH (ADDITIONAL) BENT 125.00 125.00
1|{FRT BUMPER TOW COVER (ADDITIOMNAL) DEFORMED 94 00 84 00
1|P.S F COOLER (ADDITIONAL) BENT 658.00 658900
1|A/C COMPRESSER BELT (ADDITIONAL) SNAPPED 118.00 118.00
1|A/C GAS PRESSURE SENSOR (ADDITIONAL) DAMAGED 197.00 187 00
1|ATF COOLER (ADDITIONAL) BENT §32.00 832.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,512.80 -
LESS 30% DISCOUNT - -5,271.60
22 818.10 14 633.50

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 6500 B65.00
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY B0.00 50.00
14500 115.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18018665/Avd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
57 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL G256 35681 FAX 6256 4315

Reg. No: 190680T1B8R GST Reg. No. 18-8807108-R Page No.:3 ol 3
Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
_ s Workshop (§) ($)
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE / RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED 3.300.00 2.200.00
PORTION, TO PANEL BEATING, RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN.
CORIENTATE AND ALIGN REPAIR f REPLACEMENT
PARTS
CARRY OUT SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA. 2.500.00 1.750.00
TO DISCONNECT FRONT WIRE HARNESS OF 120,00 80.00
ELECTRICAL COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS,
RECONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL FUNCTION
AFTER REPAIR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON CONDENSOR. 220.00 180.00
VACLULUM, REFILL AND CHECK AIR COMN GAS SYSTEM
TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR AMD CONDUCT 120.00 B0.00
PRESSURE TEST
6.260.00 4 25000

GRAND TOTAL 29.021.10 18,998.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 15,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/ILPC18018665/Avd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng.AMSDE.AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

MGCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Repart ia made sabuly for the wee anid bensfit of the Cllent named on tha frond peges of ks Bepon

Hoa llabsiin ol
Heporl in whole or in gart. does 12 41 0is or BEC G risk.




